City of Vineland, NJ

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 -

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN
APPLICATION WITH THE NEW JERSEY DIVISION OF
HIGHWAY TRAFFIC SAFETY FOR THE DRIVE SOBER OR
GET PULLED OVER 2016 STATEWIDE LABOR DAY
CRACKDOWN GRANT.

WHEREAS, Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over grant monies are available through the New
Jersey Division of Highway Traffic Safety for overtime enforcement funding to be utilized during
the Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over 2016 Statewide Labor Day Crackdown from August 19
through September 5, 2016; and

WHEREAS, it is considered to be in the best interest of the City of Vineland that an
application be submitted by the Vineland Police Department in the amount of $5,000.00 for said
monies;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Vineland that the
Application for D Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over 2016 Statewide Labor Day Crackdown grant
and such other documents as required be and the same are hereby authorized for execution by the
mayor, Financial Director and Project Director.

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk



Reid Wanda

From: Fulcher Christopher

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 11:39 AM

To: Gallo Greg; Gilroy Laura; Reid Wanda

Subject: FW: Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over Labor Day Mobilization

Unless there are any objections, | will be completing this grant application online by the end of the week.

1 will forward all appropriate copies of the application, and other necessary documents, as | receive them. Please let me
know if anyone needs anything else.

Sgt. CF

From: Raymond Reeve [mailto:Raymond.Reeve @Ips.state.nj.us]

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 11:33 AM

To: Ibordi@vtpd.com; daniel.cormaney@wtpd.org; gsmith@winslowpd.com;
mastriana@lowertownshippolice.com; mgallagher@nwpd.org; regalbuto@wildwoodpd.com;
km84@millvillenj.gov; Fulcher Christopher <cfulcher@vinelandcity.org>; geraldk@carneyspointtwp.org;
pvpd502 @pvtwp.com; jpelura3@mac.com; chiefjones347 @gmail.com; jhamilton@linwoodpd.org;
rmeder@medfordpolice.org; chiefthomson@camdencountypd.org; chief@haddontwppolice.com;

csulzbach@pennsaukenpolice.org
Subject: Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over Labor Day Mobilization

Re: Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over 2016
Statewide Labor Day Crackdown Grant
Dear Chief:

{ am pleased to offer your department the opportunity to participate in our annual Drive Sober or Get
Pulled Over Statewide Labor Day Crackdown grant. The Division of Highway Traffic Safety is prepared to offer
your department $5,000 in overtime enforcement grant funding, to be utilized during the Drive Sober or Get
Pulled Over 2016 Statewide Labor Day Crackdown from August 19 through September 5, 2016.

Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over grant applications must be submitted on-line through the SAGE e-grant
system. Detailed instructions for submitting your grant on SAGE follow. Please note that the application for this
grant will be available in SAGE beginning on June 15, 2016 and must be submitted electronically to NJDHTS by
July 29, 2016.

If you do not plan to accept the grant, please advise me ASAP.

When you access the grant application in SAGE, please familiarize yourself with the Project
Methodology, as you will be expected to adhere to all components of the grant. This is a reimbursement grant,
meaning your agency will incur the costs and then submit documentation to the Division to be reimbursed. The
maximum hourly rate that will be reimbursed for the enforcement overtime is $50 per hour.

After you have submitted your completed application through SAGE, you will be notified of your
approval through SAGE, as well. No written approvals will be sent out.
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I am confident that your participation in this grant program will help reduce impaired driving in the
State of New Jersey. If you have any questions, please call me at (609) 633-9022.

Sincerely,

Raymond Reeve

Southern Region Supervisor
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication from the Office of
the New Jersey Attorney General is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the
persons or entities who are the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, the
dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please immediately contact the Office of the Attorney
General at (609) 292-4925 to arrange for the return of this information.



